



- :: TRADING, PORTF. MANAGEMENT
- :: RISK MANAGEMENT
- :: COMPLEX SECURITIES, DERIVATIVES
- :: COMMODITIES
- :: EQUITIES
- :: QUANTITATIVE STRATEGIES

Alan Harry

Alan Harry is an expert witness and legal consultant and an authority on commodities, options, trading, derivatives, structured products, portfolio management, hedge funds, investment research and financial markets in general.

Mr. Harry is a professional business development and commodities trading operations executive with over 30 years of proven experience. He has employed over 135 employees, owned, and founded 4 startup trading operations companies and grown their market capital by over \$25M.

Over the course of his career, he has developed businesses, developed employees, and cultivated cross-functional relationships. He has gained the knowledge and skills to run successful businesses and maintained employee and customer retention.

He is dedicated to sharing his knowledge and experience with other business professionals.

Mr. Harry graduated from Rutgers University with a Bachelor of Engineering in 1988. He is a member of the Honor Society and of Sigma Phi Epsilon. He is the recipient of the Slade Scholarship.



Industry experience

AH Franklin LLC , New York, NY Managing Partner, Founder	2018 – Present
Meson Energy , New York, NY Equities Operations Founder and Expansion Strategist	2015 – Present
Harry RE Trust LLC , New York, NY CEO, Founder	1990 – Present
Spartan Commodities Fund , New York CEO	2012 – 2015
Harry Capital , New York, NY CEO, Founder	2001 – 2012
ZAHR Trading , New York, NY Managing Partner	1989-2001

Education

Rutgers University BE. Electrical and Electronics Engineering	1988
---	-------------

Areas of expertise

Commodities, options, proprietary trading:

- + Commodities markets and trading,
- + Commodities options, futures, derivatives (swaps, exotics...), structured products, complex securities,
- + Liquidity management and manipulations,
- + Arbitrage, execution, proprietary trading, high-frequency trading (HFT)
- + portfolio construction, benchmarking, indexing,
- + hedge funds, alternative strategies, asset management.
- + Clearing, clearers

Keywords:

Greeks, commodities, options, delta, futures & options, gamma, hedging, listed derivatives, put-call parity, trader, volatility, Black-Scholes, Series 24 (lapsed), Broker dealer founder, trading, derivatives, structured products, portfolio management, hedge funds, investment research, financial markets, business development, commodities trading, market capital, liquidity management, arbitrage strategies, execution, proprietary trading, portfolio construction, benchmarking, indexing, alternative strategies, asset management, risk management, position liquidations, options clearing, clearers, high volume trading, high frequency trading (HFT).

[NOT RETAINED]